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Review of an IE Licence Application-by Carlow County Council in respect of 
Powerstown Landfill & Recycling Centre, Kilkenny Road, Carlow. 

Dear Ms. McDonnell 

Further to your submission of 18 March 2015, received on 18 March 2015, in relation 
to an application for an Industrial Emissions licence review in respect of a facility at 
Carlow County Council, Powerstown Landfill & Recycling Centre, Kilkenny Road, 
Carlow (Reg. No. WOO25-04). 

I ain to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European 
Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 201 1 and 2013 that the Agency 
has made a determination that an Appropriate Assessment is required as the project, 
individually or in combination with other plans or projects, is likely to have a 
significant effect on a European site(s). Notification of this determination is attached 
for your reference. 

In carrying out an Appropriate Assessment the Agency shall take into account each of 
the matters specified in Regulation 42( 12) of the European Communities (Birds and 
Habitats) Regulations 201 1 and 201 3 where applicable. 

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, 
notifications and general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website 
at www.epa.ie. You are advised to refer to the website for information on the progress 
of the application. 

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

' 

Yours sincerely, 

oeleen K A W ~  
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 



I n  accordance with Regulation 42(1) of the European Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) 
Regulations 2011 and 2013, the Agency has undertaken Appropriate Assessment screening to 
assess, in view of best scientific knowledge and the conservation objectives of the site, if the 
activity, individually or in combination with other plans or projects is likely to have a significant 
effect on a European Site. In this context, particular attention was paid to the European Site listed 
below. 

Consent Details: 

Type of Consent Sought: 

Reg. No. 11 WO02504 

I E  Licence 

Powerstown Landfill & Recycling 

11 Carlow County Council 

European Site( s) assessed: 

Date of AA Screening Determination: 

River Barrow and River Nore SAC (Site 
Code: 002162) 
18 June 2015 

Location of Installation: Centre, 
Kilkenny Road, 
Carlow 

It 

Licence/Permit Application Date: I[ 28 November 2014 

AA Screening Determination: 

That the activity is not directly connected with or necessary to the management of the site as a 
European site and that it cannot be excluded, on the basis of objective information, that the 
activity, individually or in combination with other plans or projects will have a significant effect on 
a European site and accordingly determined that an Appropriate Assessment of the activity is 
required. 

The following reasons contributed to the determination that the Appropriate Assessment of the 
proposed activity is required: 

0 The activity is located adjacent to River Barrow and River Nore SAC (Site Code: 002162). 

0 Surface water runoff from the site discharges to the Powerstown Stream which flows into the 
said European Site. 

Ewa Babiarczyk 
Office of Climate, Licensing, Resources & Research 

1 

Date: 18 June 2015 
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Development Applications Unit 
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Review of an IE Licence Application-by Carlow County Couiicil in respect of 
Powerstown Landfill & Recycling Centre, Kilkenny Road, Carlow. 

Dear Mr. Dolan 

Further to your submission of 5 February 2015, received on 5 February 2015, in 
relation to an application for an Industrial Einissions licence review in respect of a 
facility at Carlow County Council, Powerstown Landfill & Recycling Centre, Kilkenny 
Road, Carlow (Reg. No. WOO25-04). 

I am to advise you in  accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European 
Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 201 I and 2013 that the Agency 
has made a determination that an Appropriate Assessment is required as the project, 
individually or in combination with other plans or projects, is likely to have a 
significant effect on a European site(s). Notification of this determination is attached 
for your reference. 

In carrying out an Appropriate Assessment the Agency shall take into account each of 
the matters specified in Regulation 42(12) of the European Communities (Birds and 
Habitats) Regulations 201 1 and 2013 where applicable. 

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, 
notifications and general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website 
at www.epa.ie. Y o i a r e  advised to refer to the website for information on the progress 
of the application. 

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

[Noeleen Keavey 0 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 



Appropriate Assessment Screening Determination 

I n  accordance with Regulation 42(1) of the European Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) 
Regulations 2011 and 2013, the Agency has undertaken Appropriate Assessment screening to 
assess, in view of best scientific knowledge and the conservation objectives of the site, if the 
activity, individually or in combination with other plans or projects is likely to have a significant 
effect on a European Site. I n  this context, particular attention was paid to the European Site listed 
below. 

Consent Details: 
Reg. No. 11 WOO25-04 

Applicant Name: 11 Carlow County Council 

Type of Consent Sought: IE Licence 

Powerstown Landfill & Recycling 

Location of Installation: Centre, 
Kilkenny Road, 
Carlow 

I1 

Licence/ Perm it A p p I ica t io n Date : 11 28 November 2014 

River Barrow and River Nore SAC (Site 
Code: 002162) 
18June2015 

Euro pea n Site( s) assessed : 

Date of AA Screening Determination: 

AA Screening Determination: 

That the activity is not directly connected with or necessary to the management of the site as a 
European site and that it cannot be excluded, on the basis of objective information, that the 
activity, individually or in combination with other plans or projects will have a significant effect on 
a European site and accordingly determined that an Appropriate Assessment of the activity is 
required. 

The following reasons contributed to the determination that the Appropriate Assessment of the 
proposed activity is required: 

. .. The activity is located adjacent to River Barrow and River Nore SAC (Site Code: 002162). 

Surface water runoff from the site discharges to the Powerstown Stream which flows into the 
said European Site. 

Ewa Babiarczyk 
Office of Climate, Licensing, Resources & Research 

1 

Date: 18 June 2015 



Mr. Richard McGrath 
Principal Environmental Health Officer 
Health Service Executive (South) 
St Canices Hospital 
Lacken 
Co .Kil kenn y 
Att. Mr. Richard McGrath, 

1 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnfomhoifeochf um Chaomhnli Comhrhoail 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 
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Review of an I E  Licence Application-by Carlow County Council in respect of 
Powerstown Landfill & Recycling Centre, Kilkenny Road, Carlow. 

Dear Mr. McGrath 

Further to your submission of 19 December 2014, received on 24 December 2014, in 
relation to an application for an Industrial Emissions licence review in respect of a 
facility at Carlow County Council, Powerstown Landfill & Recycling Centre, Kilkenny 
Road, Carlow (Reg. No. WOO25-04). 

I am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European 
Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 201 1 and 2013 that the Agency 
has made a determination that an Appropriate Assessment is required as the project, 
individually or in combination with other plans or projects, is likely to have a 
significant effect on a European site(s). Notification of this determination is attached 
for your reference. 

In carrying out an Appropriate Assessment the Agency shall take into account each of 
the matters specified in Regulation 42(12) of the European Communities (Birds and 
Habitats) Regulations 201 1 and 2013 where applicable. 

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, 
notifications and general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website 
at www.epa.ie. You are advised to refer to the website for information on the progress 
of the application. 

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

(koeleen Keavey 0 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 



Appropriate Assessment Screening Determination 

Applicant Name: 

Type of Consent Sought: 

I n  accordance with Regulation 42( 1) of the European Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) 
Regulations 2011 and 2013, the Agency has undertaken Appropriate Assessment screening to 
assess, in view of best scientific knowledge and the conservation objectives of the site, if the 
activity, individually or in combination with other plans or projects is likely to have a significant 
effect on a European Site. I n  this context, particular attention was paid to the European Site listed 
below. 

Carlow County Council 

I E  Licence 

Powerstown Landfill & Recycling 

Consent Details: 

i 
I 

Reg. No. 11 WOO25-04 

Location of Installation: 

European Site(s) assessed: River Barrow and River Nore SAC (Site 
Code: 002162) 

Centre, 
Kilkenny Road, 
Carlow 

-1 Licence/Permit Application Date: 11 28 November 2014 

II J /j Date of AA Screening Determination: 11 18 June 2015 

AA Screening Determination: 

That the activity is not directly connected with or necessary to the management of the site as a 
European site and that it cannot be excluded, on the basis. of objective information, that the 
activity, individually or in combination with other plans or projects will have a significant effect on 
a European site and accordingly determined that an Appropriate Assessment of the activity is 
required. 

The following reasons contributed to the determination that the Appropriate Assessment of the 
proposed activity is required: 

The activity is located adjacent to River Barrow and River Nore SAC (Site Code: 002162). 

Surface water runoff from the site discharges to the Powerstown Stream which flows into the 
said European Site. 

..-. 

Ewa Ba biarczyk 
Office of Climate, Licensing, Resources & Research 

1 

Date: 18 June 2015 


